
Paulann & Smith Blvd. 
Road Construction 
Project Number:  ES 03-14 

 PRE-BID QUESTIONS from 
07/17/2014 

 

1.  How was the unit priced measured for various items? 
• Base Material – Lip of gutter to 12”behind back of curb 

 
• Lime Subgrade – Lip of gutter to 12”behind back of curb 

 
• Prime – Lip of gutter to lip of gutter 

 
• Hot Mix – Plan Quantity 

 
• Rip-Rap - Plan Quantity 

 
• Valley Gutter – From beginning of radii across intersection to end of radii 

 
2.  Why are we lime treating caliche material and rock subgrade? 

There will still be lime treatment required; however, the amount will be adjusted in an 
Addendum. 

3.  Is there a Geotech report? 
No  

4.  Who takes care of the existing gore striping on US 67 Frontage where Paulann Blvd. ties in? 
TxDOT has been contacted and they will be responsible for making the needed changes to the 
gore. 

5. How does the existing 24” RCP (at the Txdot ROW) tie into the proposed slope?  
There is approximately 90’ of newly installed RCP. An Addendum will address the needed 
changes if there are any. 

6. There are no provisions on what to do with the existing sewer line that is exposed once the 
new channel has been moved east? Support? 
At this point, the Water Engineering Department has been notified and feels that this particular 
sewer line is supported properly at a 20’ spacing. No modifications will be made at this time.  

7. There is an existing Verizon fiber line crossing the new channel at the intersection of Paulann 
Blvd. and US 67 Frontage. Who will be responsible for relocating this line should the new 
channel interfere? 
TxDOT was contacted. It was made clear, that should we need Verizon to adjust their line, 
collaboration would have to take place and it would be their responsibility.  

8. Can Novamesh be used in lieu of rebar in the Concrete Rip-Rap? 
No 

9. Is the 24” curb and gutter adjacent to the valley gutter paid for as curb and gutter or is it 



considered subsidiary to the valley gutter? 
The curb and gutter is paid for under the curb and gutter item. 

10. What type of barricades will be required and are there to be any permanent end of street 
barricades required? 
Standard Type III barricades with road closed signage and contractor identification signs as per 
BC sheets. 

11. What does RFCSP mean? 
Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  


